

Matthew Tubb

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 19 February 2025 16:44
To: planningpolicy
Subject: Southwell Neighbourhood Plan consultation
Attachments: Photos which could not be inserted in John Martindale.docx

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hello ,

I will be grateful if you can consider either inserting the attached in the appropriate place in my response to the Southwell Neighbourhood Plan consultation or attaching the photos to it.

Incidentally I could not fill in my name address rtc on the form I used without highlighting.

Many thanks John

Photos which could not be inserted in John Martindale's response to the Southwell Neighbourhood Plan Consultation.

Allenby Road footpath pre Development

Allenby Road post Development

